
 

 

 

Date of meeting 
 

Thursday, 26th June, 2014  

Time 
 

10.00 am  

Venue 
 

  

Contact  
 

   
  

 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 

 

AGENDA 

 

PART 1 – OPEN AGENDA 

 

1 Appendix A - Natural Justice Guidance Notes   (Pages 3 - 4) 

2 Appendix B Human Rights Guidance Notes   (Pages 5 - 6) 

3 Appendix C Procedure to be followed by the Sub-Committee   (Pages 7 - 8) 

4 Application For the Review of a Premise Licence - Yates's Wine 
Lodge, Ironmarket, Newcastle   

(Pages 9 - 112) 

5 Background Information    

6 Conditions Consistent with the Licensing Schedule    

7 Conditions Agreed with Staffordshire Police    

 
Members: Councillors  Mrs Winfield (Chair), Hambleton & Welsh 

 
PLEASE NOTE: The Council Chamber and Committee Room 1 are fitted with a loop system.  In addition, 
there is a volume button on the base of the microphones.  A portable loop system is available for all 
other rooms.  Should you require this service, please contact Member Services during the afternoon 
prior to the meeting. 
 
Members of the Council: If you identify any personal training/development requirements from any of  the 
items included in this agenda or through issues raised during the meeting, please bring them to the 
attention of the Democratic Services Officer at the close of the meeting. 
 
Meeting Quorums :- 16+= 5 Members; 10-15=4 Members; 5-9=3 Members; 5 or less = 2 Members. 

 
Officers will be in attendance prior to the meeting for informal discussions on agenda items. 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 2



Page 3

Agenda Item 1



Page 4



Page 5

Agenda Item 2



Page 6



Appendix C 

 

PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED BY 

THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

 
NOTE: 

All hearings will normally be held in public.  However, the Licensing Sub-Committee 
may exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it considers that the public 
interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the hearing or that part of the 
hearing taking place in public.  A party or that party’s representatives may be treated 
as a member of the public and therefore excluded from the meeting for all or part of 
the hearing, and all parties have the right to be represented and to call witnesses. 
 
The Clerk to the Committee will have the right to ask questions on behalf of the 
Committee of any party to the proceedings. 
 
PROCEDURE: 

 

1. The Chair of the Sub-Committee will open the meeting and introduce the 
members of the committee and call upon the parties to identify themselves 
and their representatives and to identify any witnesses they intend to call. 

2. The Chair of the Sub-Committee will call upon the Clerk to the Committee to 
explain to the parties the procedures which will be followed at the hearing.  
Unless the Chair directs otherwise, each party will normally have a maximum 
period of one hour in which to give further information and call any witnesses 
in support of their case.  In every case, all parties will have an equal 
maximum period. 

3. The Chair of the Sub-Committee will then normally call upon the interested 
party or the responsible authority which has made a relevant representation 
against the grant of an application to provide evidence in support of their 
representation. 

4. The applicant will then have an opportunity to question that person 

5. Members of the Sub-Committee will then have the opportunity to question 
that party or responsible authority. 

6. Any person who has made relevant representations will then call any witness 
in support. 

7. The applicant will then have an opportunity to question that witness. 

8. Members of the Sub-Committee will then have the opportunity to question 
that person. 

9. Stages 6 to 8 will then be repeated for each person making relevant 
representations. 

10. The applicant will then have the opportunity to give evidence in response to 
the application and in response to the relevant representations which have 
been made. 

11. The interested party or responsible authority will then have an opportunity to 
question the applicant. 

Page 7

Agenda Item 3



Appendix C 

 

12. Members of the Sub-Committee will then have the opportunity to question the 
applicant. 

13. Stages 10 to 12 will be repeated for any witnesses on behalf of the holder of 
the applicant. 

14. The interested party or responsible authority will have the right to address the 
sub committee. 

15. The applicant will have the right to address the Sub-Committee in summing 
up his case. 

16. All parties will then leave the room while the Sub-Committee consider their 
decision. 

17. The Sub-Committee will normally make their determination at the conclusion 
of the hearing, but when this is not possible, will make its determination within 
the period of five working days beginning with the day on which the hearing 
was held. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



1 

 

APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISE LICENCE UNDER 

SECTION 51 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 

 
 

1.  DETAILS OF APPLICATION 
 

PREMISES:    Yates’s Wine Lodge 

 

LOCATION:    14/16 Ironmarket, Newcastle under Lyme, Staffordshire 

     ST5 1RF 

 

APPLICANT:  Sgt 4037 David Wright, Licensing Manager, Northern 

                                            Licensing Unit, Stoke Police Station, Boothen Road, 

                                            Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire ST4 4AH  

                                             

APPLICATION FOR:  Review of the Premise Licence on the grounds of the 

    Prevention of Crime and Disorder and the Protection of 

    Children from Harm 

 

2. GROUNDS FOR REVIEW 
 
This application to review relates to the failure of the premises to meet the Licensing 
Objectives for the Prevention of Crime and Disorder and the Protection of Children 
from harm. 
 

3. APPLICANT FOR REVIEW 
 
The Police Review and Social Responsibility Act 2011 amended the Licensing Act 
2003 to remove the term “Interested Party” so that anyone “likely to be affected by the 
application” is able to make representation or bring a review.  There is no longer a 
vicinity test.  However, any such representations must relate to one or more of the 
licensing objectives. 
 

4. BACKGROUND 
 
The premise was the subject of a compliance check operation on Wednesday 19

th
 

February 2014, where a young person of 16 years old was sent to the premises to see 
if they could purchase alcohol. The volunteer was not asked for identification and did 
purchase alcohol. 
 

5.  POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
a). Licensing Objectives 
 
The Licensing Act 2003 requires the Council to carry out its various licensing functions 
so as to promote the following four licensing objectives; 
 
 (i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
 (ii) Public Safety 
 (iii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance 
 (iv) The Protection of Children from Harm 
 

Page 9

Agenda Item 4



2 

b). Policy Statement 
 
The Licensing Act 2003 required the Council to publish a “Statement of Licensing 
Policy” that set out the policies the Council will generally apply to promote the licensing 
objectives when making decisions on applications made under the Act. 
 
The Council made a number of policy decisions in its Statement of Licensing Policy.  
The following policy decisions are relevant to this application; 
 

• The Prevention of Children from Harm – (paragraphs 2.10 – 2.11 and 4.3)  

• The Prevention of Crime and Disorder – (paragraphs 2.12 and  4.4) 
 
c). Statutory Guidance 
 

(i)       National guidance which promotes best practice ensuring consistent 
application of licensing powers and promotes fairness and equal treatment 
and proportionality came into force in June 2014. 
 
• The Review Process – (paragraph 11.1 to 11.28). 
 

Copies of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy and the Government’s Statutory 
Guidance will be available at the Sub-Committee meeting. 

 

6.  COMMENTS 

 
In making their decision on the application, the Sub-Committee are obliged to have 
regard to Statutory Guidance and the Council’s own Statement of Licensing Policy.  
The Sub-Committee must also have regard to all the representations made and the 
evidence they hear.  However the Sub-Committee must disregard any objections that 
do not relate to the promotion of the four licensing objectives. 
 
The Sub-Committee may take such of the following steps as they consider appropriate 
for the promotion of the licensing objectives as set out in paragraph 5 (a) above:- 

 
(a) to modify the conditions of the licence; 
(b) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence; 
(c) to remove the designated premises supervisor; 
(d) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months; 
(e) to revoke the licence. 

 
and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is altered 
or omitted or any new condition is added. 

 
The Sub-Committee are asked to note that they may not modify the conditions or reject 
the whole or part of the application merely because they consider it desirable to do so.  
It must actually be appropriate in order to promote the licensing objectives 
 

Date of hearing: Thursday 26
th

 June 2014 

Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 112


	Agenda
	1 Appendix A - Natural Justice Guidance Notes
	2 Appendix B Human Rights Guidance Notes
	3 Appendix C Procedure to be followed by the Sub-Committee
	4 Application For the Review of a Premise Licence - Yates's Wine Lodge, Ironmarket, Newcastle
	Review Application Yates's Wine Lodge


